
Legislative Research Links 

 
GENERAL RESEARCH TOOLS 

Alaska Library Resources 
Alaska State Library (ASL) 
SLED (Statewide Library Electronic Doorway) 
Alaska State library's A-Z Journal Finder 
Juneau Public Libraries 

Reference 
List of Alaska Legislative Abbreviations and Acronyms 
RefDesk 
Britannica.com 
Wikipedia.org 
Onelook.com – online dictionary 
 
OTHER STATES 
 
State Governments & Laws 
CountyOffice.org (Local government resources and services available in each state) 
Constitutions, Statutes, Codes (Cornell U) 
National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) 
National Center for State Courts 
Council of State Governments 
State & Local Governments (Library of Congress) 
National Governors' Association 
State Law Links (MA Social Law Library) 
Uniform Law Commission 
National Association of State Budget Officers (NASBO) 
 
LAWS / LEGAL LINKS 
 
Laws  (see also Other States & Federal Information) 
Legal Information Institute (Cornell) 
Library of Congress 
U.S. Courts 
Find Law 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
Federal Register (1994 to present) 
United States Code 
9th Circuit Courts 
U.S. Courts 
Supreme Court Opinions 
 
 

https://library.alaska.gov/
https://lam.alaska.gov/sled
https://lam.alaska.gov/eresources
http://www.juneau.org/library/
http://w3.akleg.gov/docs/pdf/abbracro.pdf
http://www.refdesk.com/
http://www.britannica.com/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page
http://www.onelook.com/
http://www.countyoffice.org/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/statutes.html
http://www.ncsl.org/
http://www.ncsc.org/
http://www.csg.org/
http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/stategov/stategov.html
http://www.nga.org/
https://www.socialaw.com/research/quick-links-federal-state
http://www.uniformlaws.org/
http://www.nasbo.org/
https://www.law.cornell.edu/
http://www.loc.gov/law/guide/usstates.html
http://www.uscourts.gov/
http://www.findlaw.com/
https://www.archives.gov/federal-register/cfr
https://www.federalregister.gov/
http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.shtml
https://www.ca9.uscourts.gov/
http://www.uscourts.gov/
https://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/opinions.aspx


FEDERAL INFORMATION 
 
General 
USAgov.gov 
U.S. Government Printing Office 
Congress.gov – bill tracking and congressional records from the Library of Congress. 
GovTrack.us – bill tracking site with handy extra features 
U.S. House of Representatives 
U.S. Senate 
Congressional Budget Office 
Government Accountability Office (GAO) 
Congressional Research Service (CRS) Reports 
 
ALASKA 

State Agencies / Documents 
State of Alaska – Executive Branch 
State of Alaska Agency Annual Reports List 
Alaska Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
State Employees Whitepages 

Alaska Legislature 
Alaska Legislature 
Division of Legislative Audit 
List of Publications 
Directory of State Officials 
The Legislative Process in Alaska (pdf) 
Alaska Legislative Budget Handbook (pdf) 
Internet Research Guide (pdf) 

Alaska Legal 
Alaska Court System 
Alaska Justice Forum 
Alaska Law Review  
Alaska Supreme Court Opinions 
Alaska Case Law Service 
Alaska Bar Association 
Alaska Constitution 
A Citizen’s Guide to the Alaska Constitution (pdf) 

Miscellaneous Alaska 
The Municipality of Anchorage 
Fairbanks North Star Borough 
City of Fairbanks 
City and Borough of Juneau 
Alaska Municipal League 
First Alaskans Institute 
Institute of Social and Economic Research, UAA 

http://www.usa.gov/index.shtml
https://www.gpo.gov/
http://congress.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/
http://www.govtrack.us/
http://www.house.gov/
http://www.senate.gov/
http://www.cbo.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/
https://crsreports.congress.gov/
http://www.alaska.gov/
http://library.state.ak.us/asp/edocs/annual/index.html
https://www.omb.alaska.gov/
http://alaska.gov/whitepages/
http://www.akleg.gov/
http://legaudit.akleg.gov/
http://akleg.gov/publications.php
http://akleg.gov/pubs/doso.php
http://w3.akleg.gov/docs/pdf/legprocess.pdf
https://www.legfin.akleg.gov/Other/BudgetHandbook22.pdf
http://w3.akleg.gov/docs/pdf/internet_research.pdf
https://courts.alaska.gov/
https://www.uaa.alaska.edu/academics/college-of-health/departments/justice-center/alaska-justice-forum/
https://alr.law.duke.edu/
http://www.touchngo.com/sp/sp.htm
http://government.westlaw.com/akcases/
http://www.alaskabar.org/
http://ltgov.alaska.gov/services/alaskas-constitution/
http://w3.akleg.gov/docs/pdf/citizens_guide.pdf
http://www.ci.anchorage.ak.us/
http://www.co.fairbanks.ak.us/
http://www.fairbanksalaska.us/
https://juneau.org/
http://www.akml.org/
http://www.firstalaskans.org/index.cfm?section=Alaska-Native-Policy-Center&page=Overview
https://iseralaska.org/


KTOO-Gavel to Gavel Schedule 
 
POLICY AND POLITICS 
 
Think Tanks / Organizations 
American Civil Liberties Union 
Brookings Institution 
Cato Institute 
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities 
Economic Policy Institute 
Heartland Institute 
Heritage Foundation 
Technology Policy Institute 
People for the American Way 
Public Agenda 
RAND Research 
Public Interest Research Group (PIRG) 
The Urban Institute 
Congressional Research Service (CRS) Reports 
Government Accountability Office (GAO) 
 
NEWS 
Google News (also try Google News Alerts) 
Governing Magazine 
State Legislatures Magazine (NCSL) 
Town Hall: Conservative News & Information 
Stateline.org 
Newsbank (legislative staff only) 
Anchorage Daily News 
Juneau Empire (requires subscription) 
Fairbanks Daily News-Miner (requires subscription) 
Alaska Journal of Commerce 
Alaska Economic Trends (Department of Labor and Workforce Development) 
 
SPECIFIC SUBJECTS 
 
Economic Development 
Denali Commission 
Center for Economic Development (ISER, UAA) 
Anchorage Economic Development Corporation 
Juneau Economic Development Council 
Southeast Conference 
Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation 

Environment / Resources 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
ADF&G Links 
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Alaska 

http://www.360north.org/gavel-schedule/
http://www.aclu.org/
https://www.brookings.edu/
http://www.cato.org/
http://www.cbpp.org/
http://www.epi.org/
http://www.heartland.org/
http://www.heritage.org/
https://techpolicyinstitute.org/
http://www.pfaw.org/
http://www.publicagenda.org/
http://www.rand.org/
http://www.pirg.org/
http://www.urban.org/
https://crsreports.congress.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://news.google.com/
http://www.google.com/alerts?hl=en&t=1
http://www.governing.com/
https://www.ncsl.org/state-legislatures-magazine
http://www.townhall.com/
http://www.townhall.com/
https://stateline.org/
http://infoweb.newsbank.com/iw-search/we/Homepage?p_action=doc&p_theme=current&p_nbid=E53E4AKAMTIyMTc4NTgwMi41MzI2OTY6MTo1OjE5ODIx
http://www.adn.com/
https://www.juneauempire.com/
http://www.newsminer.com/
http://www.alaskajournal.com/
http://labor.state.ak.us/trends/
http://www.denali.gov/
http://ced.uaa.alaska.edu/default.htm
https://aedcweb.com/
http://www.jedc.org/
http://www.seconference.org/
http://investfairbanks.com/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/
https://www.blm.gov/alaska


Federal Subsistence Management Program 
NOAA Fisheries 

Ethics/Elections 
NCSL Ethics Page 
Alaska Legislative Ethics Committee 
Alaska Bar Association Ethics Page 
Alaska Public Offices Commission (APOC) 
Project Vote Smart 
League of Women Voters 
Federal Election Commission 
Freedom of Information Center 
Center for Media & Public Affairs (media analysis) 

Health & Social Services 
The Urban Institute 
Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation 
Kaiser Family Foundation State Health Facts Online 
Child Trends 
Kids Count 
National Center for Children in Poverty 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Institutes of Health 
National Health Law Program 
National Center for Health Statistics 

Internet 
Center for Democracy and Technology 
Electronic Frontier Foundation 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Connect America Fund 

Justice 
Center for Criminology & Public Policy Research (Florida State University) 
Bureau of Justice Statistics 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs 
Vera Institute of Justice 
Rand Institute for Civil Justice 

Native / Rural Issues 
ANCSA Resource Center 
Alaskool – Information and Curricula on Alaska Native Cultures 
First Alaskans Institute 
Tribal Law and Policy Institute 
Tribal Justice and Safety in Indian Country 
Alaska Tribal Justice Resource Center 
Native American Rights Fund (NARF) 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Rural Development 
National Association of Development Organizations  

https://www.doi.gov/subsistence
https://www.doi.gov/subsistence
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
https://www.ncsl.org/ethics
http://ethics.akleg.gov/
https://alaskabar.org/ethics-discipline/
http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/
https://votesmart.org/
http://lwv.org/
http://www.fec.gov/
http://www.nfoic.org/foi-center
https://cmpa.gmu.edu/
http://www.urban.org/
http://www.kff.org/
http://www.statehealthfacts.org/cgi-bin/healthfacts.cgi?
https://www.childtrends.org/
http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/
http://www.nccp.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.nih.gov/
http://www.healthlaw.org/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.html
http://www.cdt.org/
http://www.eff.org/
https://www.fcc.gov/general/connect-america-fund-caf
https://criminology.fsu.edu/center-for-criminology-and-public-policy-research
https://www.bjs.gov/
https://www.ojp.gov/about#program-offices
http://www.vera.org/
http://www.rand.org/icj/
http://www.lbblawyers.com/ancsa/
http://www.alaskool.org/default.htm
http://firstalaskans.org/
http://www.tribal-institute.org/index.htm
http://www.tribaljusticeandsafety.gov/
https://www.atjrc.org/
http://www.narf.org/
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/
http://www.nado.org/


Rural Policy Research Institute 
 

Oil and Gas 
The American Petroleum Institute (API) 
Oil Price Information Service 
Energy Information Administration 
Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission  
National Petroleum Council 
Alaska Energy Authority 

Privacy 
Privacy Rights Clearinghouse 
Electronic Privacy Information Center 
 

State Finances / Budgets 
Citizen’s Guide to the Alaska Budget – (archived but available as a zip file) 
National Association of State Budget Officers 
Government Finance Officers Association 
Tax Foundation - Center for State Tax Policy 

Taxes 
Tax Foundation 
Federation of Tax Administrators 
National Tax Association 
Americans for Tax Reform 

STATISTICS SOURCES 

Alaska 
Mapping, Analytics, and Data Resources (Division of Community & Regional Affairs) 
Economic, Occupation, Population Info (AK DOL&WD) 
Alaska Quickfacts (U.S. Census Bureau) 

Alaska Department of Health Data and Statistics 
Kids Count Alaska – Alaska Children’s Trust 

National 
U.S. Census Bureau 
U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics 
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 
U.S. Social Indicators 
Securities & Exchange Commission, Data and Research 
U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis 
National Center for Education Statistics 

http://www.rupri.org/
http://www.api.org/
http://www.opisnet.com/
http://www.eia.doe.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/iogcc.html
http://www.npc.org/
http://www.akenergyauthority.org/
http://www.privacyrights.org/
http://www.epic.org/privacy/
https://iseralaska.org/citizens-guide-to-the-budget/
http://www.nasbo.org/
https://www.gfoa.org/
https://taxfoundation.org/research/state-tax/
http://www.taxfoundation.org/
http://www.taxadmin.org/
http://ntanet.org/
http://www.atr.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/MappingAnalyticsandDataResources.aspx
http://almis.labor.state.ak.us/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/AK
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/VitalStats/Pages/data/default.aspx
https://www.alaskachildrenstrust.org/kids-count
http://www.census.gov/
https://www.bjs.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
https://www.performance.gov/explore/social-indicators/
https://www.sec.gov/data-research
http://www.bea.gov/
http://nces.ed.gov/


CIA World Factbook 
National Archives and Records Administration 

NOTE: Send comments or updates to research@akleg.gov.  These links are current as of 
November 2024. Good luck in your research. 

 

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
http://www.archives.gov/research_room/index.html
mailto:research@akleg.gov

